
 

  

Invitation For Bid 
NA-15-0004 Can Liners 

Pre-Bid Meeting Friday, January 9th, 2015 
Questions and Answers 

 
 

Q. What is the timeframe for any addendums? 
A. The questions and answers will be posted Friday, January 16th and we do not anticipate any 
addendums after that date. 
 
Q. Is North Arkansas College tax exempt?  
A. No, North Arkansas College is not sales tax exempt. 
 
Q. What are the estimated annual quantities of can liners purchased annually? 
A. See page two of Invitation for Bid. Note the quantity is per liner, not quantity per case. 
 
Q. Could the liners be purchased at one time in order to save money? 
A. Will discuss with Physical Plant and post addendum by Friday, January 16th. 
A.  January 16 Response - Storage space is very limited and exact quantity needs are indefinite so the 
liners will not be ordered in one large order.  They will be ordered as needed.  
 
 

 
 

Other Submitted Questions  
Via Email 

 
Q. What is the current (last) pricing for the liners? 
A. 56 Gallon, 43” X 48” = $33.80/100 
     7-10 Gallon, 24” X 24” = $16.26/1000 
     12-16 Gallon, 24”33” = $39.22/1000 
 
Q. What color was last purchased for each of the liners? 
A. 56 Gallon, 43” X 48” = Black 
     7-10 Gallon, 24” X 24” = Natural 
     12-16 Gallon, 24”X 33’ = Natural 
 
Q. Are the quantities listed in the bid (document) going to be a one time delivery to one location? 
A. No.  There will be multiple orders throughout the year 
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Q. How many delivery locations will there be? 
A. Usually the can liner orders are delivered to one central site. 
 
Q. How often are orders placed? 
A. Can liners are ordered as needed, but usually no more frequent than every other month.  
 
Q. How many cases of each can liner are ordered at a time? 
A. There is no set can liner order quantity. 
 
Q. Are all three can liners always ordered together? 
A. No.  Each can liner will only be ordered as needed and replenishment needs may be varied. 
 
Q. Can we view the current bid contract for the Trash Can Liners? 
A. There is not a current bid contract for the Trash can Liners.  The current/last prices are – 
     56 Gallon, 43” X 48” = $33.80/100 
     7-10 Gallon, 24” X 24” = $16.26/1000 
     12-16 Gallon, 24”33” = $39.22/1000 
 
Q. What if one of the items cannot be supplied, can a bid be submitted without one or more of the 
requested items. 
A. Any bid must include all of the requested items.  The Invitation for Bid is “all or nothing”.  Failure to 
include all requested items will result in the entire bid being rejected.  
 

 
 

 
 
End of Q & A’s 

 
 

 


